## Khadeeja Tariq

Assistant Librarian

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: assistant.lib@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Khadeeja Tariq is working as Assistant Librarian in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Khadeeja Tariq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BS in English Literature  Lahore College for Women University , Pakistan	2013 - 2201
F.A in Arts & Humanities  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Lahore , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
Matric (SSC) in Science  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Lahore , Pakistan	2011 - 2011
Experience	
Assistant Librarian School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2022- Present
Assistant Librarian	2021 - 2022